
Bristol Historic District Commission

Application for Review of Proposed Work - Printable Application

HDC-24-146 Non-Contributing September 12, 2024

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR A BUILDING, ELECTRICAL, SIGN, MECHANICAL,

DEMOLITION, SOLAR OR FENCE PERMIT APPLICATION. THESE PERMITS MUST BE APPLIED FOR AND

APPROVED BY THE BRISTOL BUILDING DEPARTMENT BEFORE WORK CAN BEGIN.

Project Address Assessor's Plat Assessor's Lot
399 Hope Street 10 28  

Applicant  Applicant Phone Applicant Email
Frank Munro 401 253 7717

Property Owner (If Different from Applicant) Owner Mailing Address
St Michael's Church

Architect/Engineer A/E Phone Number A/E Email
 

Contractor  Contractor Phone Number Contractor Email

 

Work Category:  Replacing in Kind

Description of proposed work:

Replace a total of 6 windows with the same replacement size. Install two gates and fence along our western property line.

Property History

JOHN WILLARD RUSSELL HOUSE/St MICHAEL'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH OFFICE 1810: This is one of Bristol's many 2-l/2-story, 5 bay
Federal houses, with two interior chimneys and a central-hall, 4-room floor plan. Russell (1770-1814)is noted for a series of letters to his wife
written while he was at sea, compiled in the book The Romance of an Old Time Shipmaster, containing a detailed account of a slave voyage and
comments on life in Bristol. Russell's wife died in 1811, and that same year he moved into this new house with his four children. After his death,
the property was sold to Dr. Jabez Holmes. His descendants left the house to St. Michael's Church in 1919.

Building Survey Data
RIHPHC ID #: BRIS00662

HISTORIC NAME: Russell, John Willard/Holmes, Dr Jabez, House; now St. MIchael's Parish
Offices

ARCH. STYLE: Federal
ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE (est.): 1810-11

ALTERATIONS TO MAJOR ARCH. SINCE 1978 (Height, Massing, Wall Covering, Trim, Windows. Porches)
Entry porch roof balustrade removed.

Frank Munro Frank Munro
Applicant’s Name – Printed         Applicant’s Digital Signature
Date: September 12, 2024


